
From: Trials Trials@USPTO.GOV
Subject: RE: IPR2021-01128 and IPR2021-01322 | Request for Authorization in Light of Settlement

Date: December 23, 2021 at 8:54 AM
To: Kristopher Davis kdavis@raklaw.com
Cc: Neodron team rak_neodron@raklaw.com, David Hoffman Hoffman@fr.com, Bowen, Tyler R. (Perkins Coie)

TBowen@perkinscoie.com, Cohen, Justin S (DAL - X61211) Justin.Cohen@hklaw.com, bowen-ptab@perkinscoie.com

Counsel,
 
The parties are authorized to file a joint motion to terminate the IPRs, and a joint motion to
treat the settlement agreements as business confidential information. The parties are also
authorized to file under seal the settlement agreements, as Exhibits.

Thank you,
Eric W. Hawthorne
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial and Appeal Board
 
 
 
From: Kristopher Davis <kdavis@raklaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 4:42 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: Neodron team <rak_neodron@raklaw.com>; David Hoffman <Hoffman@fr.com>;
Bowen, Tyler R. (Perkins Coie) <TBowen@perkinscoie.com>; Cohen, Justin S (DAL -
X61211) <Justin.Cohen@hklaw.com>; bowen-ptab@perkinscoie.com
Subject: IPR2021-01128 and IPR2021-01322 | Request for Authorization in Light of
Settlement
 
CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE
SOURCE before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.
 
Dear Board,
 
I represent Patent Owner Neodron Ltd. in IPR2021-01128 and IPR2021-01322. 

Petitioners Cypress Semiconductor Corp. and STMicroelectronics, Inc. and Patent Owner
Neodron Ltd. have reached settlements and request authorization to file a joint motion to
terminate IPR2021-01128 and to submit the settlement agreements as confidential.  

Petitioner Cypress Semiconductor Corp. and Patent Owner Neodron Ltd. have reached a
settlement and request authorization to file a joint motion to terminate IPR2021-01322 and
to submit the settlement agreement as confidential.  
 
Counsels for Petitioners Cypress Semiconductor Corp. and STMicroelectronics, Inc. are
copied on this email.  The parties are available if there are any questions.
 
Respectfully,
Kris Davis
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Kristopher Davis
Russ August & Kabat
12424 Wilshire Boulevard, 12th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90025
(310) 826-7474
kdavis@raklaw.com
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